
 

05/16/2023 

 

Equipment Autorisation Division 

Federal Communications Commission 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 

 

Subject: Class II permissive change Request 

FCC ID: 2AYMH-LUMINA-X2 Granted on: 10/23/2022 

   

 

To whom may concern: 

Pursuant to CRF Section 2.1043, HANSHOW TECHNOLOGY CO.,LTD. requests a Class II 

permissive change to update the filing. All of the changes are not effect to the RF performance, 

function and power. 

 

Change list: 

You must provide a comparison between the old and new photos and circle the differences 

1, Change FLASH silk-screen 

Original:                            new: 

      

 

 

2, Change RAM silk-screen 

Original:       new: 

   

         

 

    



 

3, Delete capacitance 

U74,C948,C946,C949,C953,C1056,C1053,C1054,C630,R1113,R1114,C612,C613,C610,C611,FB10 

Original:          new: 

 

 

4, Delete capacitance J318,F3 

 

Original:          new: 

  
 

 

5, Change similar connectors J317 

 

Original:         new: 

   



 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Signature:  

Name: jianguo zhao 

Company Name: HANSHOW TECHNOLOGY CO.,LTD. 

 


